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Coausda Lifs Bulldiug,
Bontroal, ‘we.
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I am greatiy obliged for the trouble %o which you
lave gone in looking wp tho law rognrding redistribution.
Wo gan talk over this matter fwrthor when we moet.

I have thowSt It on the whole jJust as well o
postpone the meetings I lad thongit of holding this woek,
90 ap o b mure of o lurar stimdsmoe nett weok. I
should de glad if you cowlc find it poasible to be on hand
for the moeting in wy office ut ten aJa. ou Suesdiy nuxt.
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Yours very sincerely,

A AN A 20, L
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